

Connor Maher

738 Hayes Street
San Francisco, CA
508-221-1533
connor.maher@students.makeschool.com

PROFILE

Connor was born south of Boston, MA in a small town on Cape Cod. At 18 he joined the United States Air Force and was selected for their intelligence program. After returning from a year of training Connor began his four-year journey at the University of Massachusetts at Amherst with a focus in both finance and computer science. Connor, completely satisfied with those paths decided to jump ship and head West to an intensive two-year program 'Make-School' focusing heavily on computer-science and entrepreneurship.

EXPERIENCE

Network Intelligence Analyst, United States Air Force, 2010 - 2013

Performed and managed intelligence analysis activities/functions in all domains. Analyzed and exploited intelligence information, developed targeted, and provided situational awareness for operations personnel and key leadership.

Systems Administrator, United States Air Force, 2013 - 2015

Analyzed and troubleshoot systems to ensure optimum equipment performance. Worked in a dynamic environment and effectively interacted with numerous DOD, military/civilian personnel, and industry partners.

EDUCATION

Network Intelligence Technical Training, United States Air Force, 2010 - 2011

University of Massachusetts, Amherst, 2011 - 2013 (Computer Science & Finance)

Systems Administrator Technical Training, United States Air Force, 2015

Make School, San Francisco, CA, 2015 - 2017 (Computer Science)

SKILLS

Clearance: Top-Secret with SCI caveat

Certifications: Security +

Computer Languages: *Python, Swift 2.0,*

Frameworks: *Flask*

Paradigms: *Procedural, Object-Oriented (OOP)*